From: Need To Know
To: Need To Know

Bcc: "allstudentgrp@montgomerycollege.edu"; Hackley, Lisa A; McFadden, Janee K; Adams, Maria T
Subject: Voter Registration
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 2:58:00 PM
Attachments: Fall 2022 MC Student Voter Registration Announcement.pdf
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EXERCISE YOUR RIGHTS
REGISTER TO VOTE

MC
MOTES

Visit your campus Office of Student Life for
voter registration applications. mE2

Or register to vote online at
Maryland State Board of Elections

Voter Registration Deadline: Tuesday, October 18, 2022*

Early Voting Election Day
October 27-November 3, 2022 Tuesday, November 8, 2022

Election Information

MC Votes Montgomery County
montgomerycollege._edu/ Board of Elections
MCVotes 777vote.org

Office of Student Life Locations & Contacts

Germantown - SA 113 stiifeg@montgomerycoliege edu 240-567-7840
Rockville - SV 104A stiifer@montgomerycoliege.edu 240-567-5092
Takoma Park/Siiver Spring - ST 217 stiifetpss@montgomerycollege.edu 240-567-1482

*Same Day Voter Registration is also available. See 777vote.org for the latest election information.
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EXERCISE YOUR RIGHTS
REGISTER TO VOTE

MC

MOTES

Visit your campus Office of Student Life for
voter registration applications. =

Or register to vote online at
Maryland State Board of Elections

Maryland General Election
Voter Registration Deadline: Tuesday, October 18, 2022*

Early Voting Election Day
October 27-November 3,2022  Tuesday, November 8, 2022

Election Information

MC Votes Montgomery County League of
montgomerycollege.edu/ Board of Elections Women Voters
MCVotes /77vote.org vote411.org

Office of Student Life Locations & Contacts

Germantown — SA 113 stlifeg@montgomerycollege.edu 240-567-7840
Rockville — SV 104A stlifer@montgomerycollege.edu 240-567-5092
Takoma Park/Silver Spring — ST 217 stlifetpss@montgomerycollege.edu 240-567-1482

*Same Day Voter Registration is also available. See 777vote.org for the latest election information.



https://voterservices.elections.maryland.gov/OnlineVoterRegistration/InstructionsStep1








EXERCISE YOUR RIGHTS

MC
MOTES

Or register to vote online at
Maryland State Board of Elections

Election Information

MC Votes Montgomery County
montgomerycollege.edu/ Board of Elections
MCVotes 777vote.org

Office of Student Life Locations & Contacts

Germantown - SA 113 240-567-7840
Rockville - SV 104A 240-567-5092
Takoma Park/Silver Spring - ST 217 X 240-567-1482

*Same Day Voter Registration is also available. See 777vote.org for the latest election information.







